SING HUI LEE

ABOUT ME

Innovative, team-oriented, and passionate educator, dedicated to mentoring and creating an interactive and stimulating learning environment for students of all backgrounds and nationalities. Experience in undergraduate and graduate teachings and mentoring in China and The U.S. Multilingual skills in Chinese, Cantonese, English, and Malay. Experience teaching and working with diverse populations and organizing intercultural and intersectionality events. Use innovative pedagogy methods, such as project-based learning (PBL) and action-based learning (ABL), to help students apply their knowledge and 21st century skills to solve real-world concerns, be career-ready, and make a difference in society.

SKILLS

Interpersonal communication

Cultural awareness

Proactive

Teamwork & collaboration

Dependable & responsible

Flexible & adaptable

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Political Science (Georgia State University) 2022

- Concentration: digital politics, East Asia & Southeast Asia Politics, identity politics, Asian youth political attitude & behavior, racial attitude & behavior, youth activism
- Doctoral Dissertation Constructive Consciousness of Gen-pro: Transforming Political Engagement with A Proactive Behavior, A Progressive Mindset, and A Professional Attitude

LLM International Relations (Xiamen University) 2010

- Concentration: international relations of the Asia Pacific, multinational corporations and the law
- Master of Laws thesis The Dynamics of Multinational Corporations in China: A Study
 of its Contributions and Regulations in an Epoch of Globalization

Private International Law (The Hague Academy of International Law) 2008

• Attended and completed the Summer Programme for Private International Law

LLM International Law (The University of Hull Law School) 2008

- Concentration: international law, multinational corporations and the law
- Master of Laws dissertation: Should State Centered Regulation be seen as a Solution for the Problems caused by Multinational Corporations

LLB Law (The University of London) 2006

WORK EXPERIENCE

LECTURER & FACULTY ADVISOR, INTERNATIONAL STUDIES PROGRAM – UNIVERSITY OF NORTH TEXAS (DENTON, TX) 2022 – Current

- Teach Introduction to International Studies, International Security seminar, Critical Issues in Global Economics senior seminar, and Asian Youth Culture, Activism, and Media seminar.
- Contribute to the University's and department's strategic objectives in such areas as Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI).

- Develop new courses, programs, and curriculums for the program.
- Engage in student recruitment and retention.
- Academic advising and mentoring regarding students' major and minor requirements and field of study.
- Review of transfer coursework for possible application towards students' major and minor.
- Conduct advising sessions for New Student Orientation.
- Conduct presentation of the major for Preview Day and New Student Orientation.
- Hold office hours for advising and mentoring students.

GRADUATE TEACHING & RESEARCH ASSISTANT – GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY (ATLANTA, GA) 2016 – 2022

- Checked assignments, proctored tests, and provided grades according to university standards.
- Assisted professors with preparing course materials.
- Led courses independently with minimal oversight from professors.
- Developed easy and open rapport with students to encourage engagement and academic progress.
- Utilized instructional technologies in course delivery for both in-class and online instruction to engage and educate students.
- Maintained atmosphere of academic learning and advancement to facilitate learning and development of critical thinking skills.
- Prepared lessons according to course outline to convey required materials and deepen student understanding of subject matter.
- Worked with professors in evaluating student progress, needs, and gains.
- Checked course materials, lessons, and assignments for discrepancies and help professors resolve problems.
- Advanced knowledge of field continuously through personal coursework and additional study to best help professors and students.

LECTURER - MINJIANG UNIVERSITY (FUZHOU, CHINA) 2012 - 2016

- Taught English, International Trade & Business, International Law, and Creative Writing.
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Evaluated and revised lesson plans and course content to achieve student-centered learning.
- Checked assignments, proctored tests, and provided grades according to university standards.
- Mentored undergraduate students in effective next steps for education and career preparedness.
- Provided constructive and timely feedback to students to advise on areas of concern and suggest improvements.
- Maintained interdisciplinary study as guiding principle, establishing partnerships with faculty in other departments to draw parallels with other subjects.

Page | 2 Sing Hui Lee

- Taught small groups of students focused on specific parts of coursework.
- Held office hours for advising and mentoring students.
- Delivered lectures at appropriate pace and pronunciation for optimal audience comprehension by non-native English-speaking students.

ASSISTANT LECTURER – FUJIAN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC COLLEGE (FUZHOU, CHINA) 2010 – 2012

- Taught English, International Trade and Law, and English for Secondary Education.
- Evaluated and revised lesson plans and course content to achieve student-centered learning.
- Utilized instructional technologies in course delivery for in-class instruction to engage and educate students.
- Checked assignments, proctored tests, and provided grades according to university standards.
- Mentored undergraduate students in effective next steps for education and career preparedness.
- Provided constructive and timely feedback to students to advise on areas of concern and suggest improvements.
- Held office hours for advising and mentoring students.
- Delivered lectures at appropriate pace and pronunciation for optimal audience comprehension by non-native English-speaking students.

SENIOR CRM DELIVERY ANALYST INTERN – IBM (DALIAN, CHINA) 2010

- Analyzed customer data and made recommendations on customer service initiatives.
- Initiated and organized surveys to gather customer insights on CRM related topics.
- Identified and recommended quality and efficient improvements to CRM processes.
- Provided technical support in the domains of Citrix System and Oracle's Siebel System.
- Supported senior company leaders by delivering reports outlining performance to drive CRM process improvements.

LEGAL INTERN – *GHAZI AND LIM ADVOCATES & SOLITCITORS* (PENANG, MALAYSIA) 2006

- Researched statutes, decisions, legal articles, and codes.
- Took part in meetings both internal and at clients' locations.
- Reviewed legal information and proofed documentation for errors.

AWARDS & SCHOLARSHIPS

Provost's Dissertation Fellowship, 2021-2022, Georgia State University

Summer Research & Professionalism Fellowship, 2021, Georgia State University

Graduate Research & Teaching Assistantship, 2018-2022, Georgia State University

Taiwan Fellowship Scholar, 2018, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of China

Adaptive Learning Graduate Research Assistantship, 2017-2018, Georgia State University

Distinguished Foreign Expert in Higher Education, 2014, Fuzhou Municipal Administration of Foreign Experts Affairs, China

Outstanding Teacher of the Year, 2011-2012, Fujian International Business and Economics College

China Scholar Scholarship, 2008-2010, China Scholarship Council (CSC)

Page | 3 Sing Hui Lee

Student Volunteer of the Year Award, 2008, *The University of Hull* International Student Scholarship, 2007, *The University of Hull*

RESEARCH PROJECTS & GRANTS

Text Analytics for Educational Policy (2020) – project funded by The Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation utilizing text mining to analyze awareness and exposure of educational policies on post-secondary advising and teaching preparation across the U.S. (https://nitro2.cs.gsu.edu)

Taiwan Fellowship Grant (2018) – research project funded by The Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MOFA), The Republic of China (Taiwan) to conduct research on the Taiwanese identity and the political attitude and behavior of the Taiwanese population.

Adaptive Learning Technology in Higher Education (2017–2018) – project funded by APLU to examine how different disciplines (psychology, political science, & sociology) use adaptive learning tools as a medium of instruction.

RESEARCH & COMPUTER SKILLS

Research – adaptive learning technology, focus group (online & in-person), interview (online & in-person), ethnography, research proposal writing, Qualtrics survey design

Computer and software – MS Office, NVivo, R, Qualtrics, WordPress, PowToon Animation, iMovie, OBS

AFFILIATIONS & ADVOCACY & VOLUNTEERING WORKS

Board Member, *Daisy Alliance* – local NGO promoting global peacebuilding & security.

Content Management Fellow, *Taiwan Security Issues* – a web-based NGO dedicated to providing trusted information and diverse perspectives on Taiwan and global security issues. *DFWROS* – local NGO dedicated to helping refugees successfully integrate into their new society.

Board Member, *Georgia Rural Health Connection* – local NGO promoting better access to general healthcare resources & services for Georgia's rural counties & refugee community.

Intern, Cultures, Communities & Inclusion, Georgia State University – student engagement initiative focusing on promoting diversity, inclusion, & intersectionality across Georgia State's campuses.

Graduate Student Assistant, *Multicultural Center*, *Georgia State University* – student engagement initiative focusing on educating Georgia State community in cultural competence through workshops & diversity programs.

Mentee, P3 ENGAGE Mentorship Program, *American Institutes for Research (AIR)* – mentorship program providing graduate students participation opportunities in mentorships, workshops, and internships with academic and industry leaders.

Taiwan Fellow, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of China, Taiwan

Visiting Scholar, National Taiwan University, Taipei, Taiwan

TEDx Speaker Coach, *Georgia State University* – auditioned and coached speakers for Georgia State TEDx event.

Student Justice, Student Judicial Board, Georgia State University

Committee Member, Honors College Award, Georgia State University

Volunteer, Polling Station, Election Protection

RESEARCH & TEACHING INTERESTS

Corporate Social Responsibility
East Asian & Southeast Asian Politics
Racial Attitude & Behavior

Digital Activism & Politics
Identity Politics International Relations
Sustainable Development Youth Activism

Page | 4 Sing Hui Lee

PEER-REVIEWED
PUBLICATION,
WORKING
PAPER &
CONFERENCE
PAPER

Publication – Lee, S.H., Keith B.N., Bey, Y., Wang, Y., Yang, X., Li, X., & Ji, S. (2022). A convenient rhetoric or substantial change to teacher racial diversity? A text mining analysis of federal, state, And district documents. Education Policy Analysis Archives, 30(78).

"A Strongly Shared, Unique Cultural-National Identity Engenders and Strengthens Voice: Tracing the Effects of Taiwanization." (MOFA Taiwan Fellowship)

"A Convenient Rhetoric or Substantial Change of Teacher Diversity? A Text Mining Approach and Systematic Review." (*American Educational Research Association Annual Meeting Conference*, April 2021, Virtual Poster Presentation)

"The Salience of Firm's Customer Experience Innovation on Industrial Policies." (GSA Conference, March 2018, Atlanta, Georgia)

INVITED TALKS, PRESENTATIONS & PANEL DISCUSSIONS

Diversity Dialogue on Student Leadership and Diversity Efforts, *Georgia State University* (November 2021)

More to Asia than Meets the Eye, Georgia State University (September 2020)

International Law: A Misnomer, Fujian Normal University (May 2015)

The Importance of Corporate Social Responsibility, Fujian Normal University (April 2015)

Innovative Teaching in the Digital Age, Fujian Institute of Education (November 2013)

Humanitarian Intervention, Fujian Normal University (October 2013)

The Chinese Diaspora: Malaysia, Fujian Normal University (April 2013)

Corporate Social Responsibility in China, Fuzhou Province Electric Power Survey & Design Institute (January 2013)

Understanding Sino-Malaysia Relations, *Fuzhou Planning Design and Research Institute* (November 2012)

Sino-Malaysia & Sino-Singapore: A Bed of Two Roses, *Fujian International Business and Economics College* (November 2011)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Anti-Racism is Not a Self-Help Movement: Moving from Individual Analysis to Systemic Change, Workshop, *University of North Texas* (November 2022)

Exploring Inclusion: Gender and Sexuality, Workshop *University of North Texas* (November 2022)

Designing Learning Activities for the Inclusive Online Classroom, Workshop, *University of North Texas* (November 2022)

John Truitt "On The Spectrum Foundation: Autism Spectrum Differences, 2e Twice Exceptional and Dyslexia," Talk, *University of North Texas* (October 2022)

Equity First: The Path to Inclusion and Belonging, Training, *University of North Texas* (October 2022)

Cultural and Linguistic Competence in Survey Design and Methodology, Workshop, *American Institutes for Research (AIR)* (July 2021)

LANGUAGES & DIALECT

Bahasa Malaysia (Malay), Cantonese, Chinese, English, Minnan dialect

Page | 5 Sing Hui Lee